Name

Motel Royal

Islamic Center of
East Madison
(historic: Parkside
Presbyterian)
Amund Reindahl
Barn

H.P. Hall House

H.P. Hall Bird
Effigy

O'Connell
Memorial US
Army Reserve
Center

Wisconsin
National Guard
Headquarters
Armory

Address

705 Redland
Dr

4002 Lien Rd
3900 E
Washington
Ave

4117 Dwight
Dr

1439 Wright
St

1420 Wright
St

Area of
Significance
History &
Architecture

Architecture

History &
Architecture

History &
Architecture

Archaeology

History &
Architecture

History &
Architecture
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Notes

Constructed in 1950, this motorcourt style motel
has changed uses to apartments, but still retains a
great deal of historic integrity. This property was
surveyed by WiscDOT in 2014 and 2018

Constructed in 1958, this MidCentury religious
building was designed by noted architect, W.V.
Kaeser

The barn is all that remains of Amund Reindahl's
farm, which he purchased in 1901. Reindahl bought
the farm in 1901, and much of the land is now a
City park.

The Greek Revival house was constructed in the
1850s as the home of H.P. Hall, who had a large
farm in the area. The building has several additions
off the rear of the building, and now serves as a
nursing home.

Once the site of a large bird effigy mound on the
farm of H.P. Hall, years of farming and subsequent
development have largely destroyed remains of the
mound, but there is still the potential for human
burials remaining. Any ground-disturbing activity
requires archaeological monitoring and a Request
to Disturb from the Office of the State
Archaeologist.

The two buildings associated with the USARC were
constructed in 1961 and feature a training and
administration building towards the front of the
property and a multi-bay vehicle maintenance shop
at the rear of the property. The buildings have had
few significant changes to them over time and are
indicative of post-WWII military infrastructure in
smaller cities like Madison.

This Late Modern Building was constructed in 1956
and was home to the Wisconsin National Guard
Headquarters Armory until 1994. This building is
indicative of post-WWII military infrastructure in
smaller cities like Madison. The building has had
very few significant changes over time and is able
to convey its historic associations.



Madison
Municipal Airport
Hangar

Lucinda & Samuel
Messerschmidt
House

Hoepker Scatter

Truax Air Park
Mound

Sandburg
Elementary
School

East side
Evangelical
Lutheran Church
Hawthorne
School

3400 N
Stoughton Rd

5487 Portage
Rd

4114 Donald
Dr

2310
Independence
Ln

3344 Concord
Ave

History &
Architecture

History &
Architecture

Archaeology

Archaeology

Architecture

Architecture

Architecture

Constructed by the WPA in the Rustic style, this
airport hangar was once paired with a municipal
airport terminal building.

Constructed in 1930, this English Revival house is
unusual for the Madison area in that it is clad in
fieldstone. The house was designed by Samuel
Messerschmidt, who lived at this house with his
wife Lucinda. In 2000 this building was relocated to
this site from where it had been a part of a
farmstead at 5723 STH 51.

Previous investigations have yielded information
about early Anglo settlement of this site

The mound site is protected with a conservation
easement held by the Madison Trust for Historic
Preservation. This is a Native American mound and
burial site.

The MidCentury Modern school building was
designed by Weiler, Strang, McMullin and
Associates and constructed in 1968

The MidCentury Modern church was designed by J.
Flad & Associates and constructed by Vogel
Brothers in 1963

The MidCentury Modern school was designed by
Law, Law, Potter & Nystrom and constructed by
Findorf Construction in 1958
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